# Piotr Aleksander Woźniak

# Summary

First experience in the analysis of companies and securities on the capital market in Poland. In the next years enriched with the knowledge and skills in management and communication, in particular:

(01) Strategic management (02) management of innovations (03) lean start-up (04) entrepreneurship (05) Public Relations and Investor Relations (06) change management (07) management accounting (08) valuation (09) analysis of enterprises

## **Professional experience**

| FININWEST LEASING S.A. – Member of the Supervisory Board | 2015.09 – present |
|--|-------------------|
| QAMAK S.A. – Member of the Supervisory Board             | 2015.07 – present |
| COLIAN HOLDING S.A. – Adviser to the Management Board    | 2014.09 – present |

- developing 3- and 10- year development strategy for the Colian Group
- establishing assumptions, control of the preparation process and the Group's budget analysis
- strategy development and preparation as well as the Group's budget analysis
- coordinating activities in the field of Corporate Finance, including acquisition transactions
- preparing for obtaining the Funds from the European Union
- developing assumptions of the strategy of development of B+R and the management of innovations

## ZENIT MANAGEMENT Sp. z o.o. – President of the Management Board 2014.08 – present

## BALTIC CERAMICS INVESTMENTS S.A. – President of the Management Board, CEO

#### 2013.09 - 2014.06

Holding, listed on the NewConnect market organized by the Warsaw Stock Exchange S.A. in Warsaw, Management and active support of the companies from the BCI S.A. portfolio engaged in development of projects connected with an unconventional extraction of crude oil and gas.

## BALTIC CERAMICS S.A. – President of the Management Board, CEO

#### 2012.04 - 2013.09

Leading Investment of the company IndygoTech Minerals SA, the Company focused on development of ceramic proppants (ceramic sand) and on production technology and construction of the very first plant and the research and development center in this branch in the European Union.

## INDYGOTECH MINERALS S.A. – Vic-President of the Management Board, CEO

#### 2011.05 - 2012.11

Investment Holding, initially operating as a fund managing a portfolio and then implementing, as a group, the strategy of development of enterprises producing ceramics in advanced technologies, intended for the market of: extraction of crude oil and gas, transport of electrical energy and building materials.

## CC GROUP sp. z o.o. – IR Manager

Consultancy as regards Investor Relations strategy, fusion and acquisition transactions (M&A) and their implementation by the companies listed on the Stock Exchange S.A., which at the same time are the leading companies in their branches, such as: FMCG food, health care financing, building materials, distribution of pharmaceuticals

## MAGNUM GROUP INVESTMENTS HOLDINGS LTD (last) – various positions 1994.01 – 2004.05

Magnum Group Investments Holding – financial controller in the international private equity fund from the portfolio of companies investing in the search and extraction of crude oil and natural gas, Bank Pekao SA – Manager of the Team Monitoring the Companies from the Pekao Group in the Planning and Controlling Department, CDM Pekao SA – senior shares analyst, earlier, analyst of securities: DM Banku Gdańskiego, DM Millennium, DM Wood&CO. and at the Fund TFI Pioneer

# Education

| Akademia Leona Koźmińskiego                  | 2012 – present |
|--|----------------|
| Master Studies, Faculty of Management        |                |
| Uniwersytet Gdański                          | 2001 – 2007    |
| Bechelor Degree, Banking and Finance Faculty |                |

# Interests

sailing, golf, diving and photograph

#### 2007.08 - 2011.04